

3015 Colvin Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

703.600.7600

703.379.2200 fax

naccas@naccas.org

www.naccas.org

Effective Date: June 13, 2018

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – "At the Same Time" Notice]

Date: June 13, 2018

School Ordered to Show Cause

David's Academy of Beauty 8652 East Whittier Boulevard Pico Rivera, CA 90660

Ref. #014328-00

Note:

Reason(s) for Show Cause Order

• Failure to Comply with NACCAS' Rules Sections 1.5 (a)(1) and 1.2 (c)(3)

To The Following:

Accreditors

- Mr. Bill Larkin- Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
- Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE

State Authorities

- Ms. Kristy Underwood- CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology-- Sacramento, CA
- Ms. Christine Jones- CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology-- Sacramento, CA
- Dr. Michael Marion Jr. Bureau Chief BPPE—CA
- Ms. Yvette Johnson Enforcement Chief BPPE CA
- Mr. Richie Barnard- Associate Governmental Program Analyst for BPPE- CA